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Questions & Answers 
 

Q1: Will support services be needed for procurement preparation of solicitations for GIS, CIS, WOMS, 
AMI and MWM systems?  
A1:  It is anticipated contracts will have been procured for a specific service and the bidder of this 
service will ensure that contract is followed.  However, there may be an occasion where an ancillary 
procurement may be necessary.  For that reason having a line item listing those costs would expedite 
the process. 
 
Q2: What is the length for the entire master agreement specially the base term? 
A2:  Five (5) years with an optional five (5) one-year renewals. 

Q3: How many master agreements will be awarded?  
A3:  If multiple vendors meet the qualifications and have comparable costs, we will accept more than 
one vendor.  We do not have a specific number of vendors in mind. 
 
Q4: Who are the current incumbents and their names?  
A4:  This is a new procurement effort. 
 
Q5: What should we provide in Firm's Rate Schedule? Any specific Labor Categories that FMPA 
anticipates comparing bids?  
A5:  We do not have any matrix for comparison.  The bidder would serve the process by providing 
descriptions and functions each position title. 
 


